

Brian Hewson

From: Brian Hewson
Sent: September 6, 2016 7:35 AM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Cc: MaryAnne Aldred; Neil Brodie
Subject: Fwd: First Nations Rate Advisory Ctee Deck
Attachments: Developing a First Nations Rate_Project Plan_Briefing_20160904.pptx; ATT00001.htm

Good morning Rose,

I have made the changes to the deck for the meeting with COO Advisory Cttee based on your notes. The one slide I have not changed is the process chart. I will have those changes made this morning - lining up the meetings, stages and adding more description as per your notes.

I wanted to get the rest of the deck to you for review so that we can finalize in preparation to send over to COO for their distribution to the Cttee members.

Please let me know if you have any further changes.

Thanks

Brian

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Brian Hewson <Brian.Hewson@ontarioenergyboard.ca>
Date: September 6, 2016 at 6:17:42 AM GMT-4
To: Brian Hewson <Brian.Hewson@ontarioenergyboard.ca>
Subject: First Nations Rate Advisory Cttee Deck